
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 2:37 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Flint WQ complaints

Steve,

I attempted to contact each of the 3 individuals that have concerns regarding the water quality from the Flint WTP.

Don Moore – no answer, no answering machine (I will attempt to call him later today or else tomorrow morning)

Jason Peadargrass – no answer, left message

Latham Jefferson – no answer, voicemail full (I will attempt to call him later today or tomorrow morning)

O for 3

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817